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1'' October 2008 Our Ref: WO2 17-0 1 

Re: Technical Amendment Request WO2 17-01 - Killarney Waste Disposal Limited 

Dear Mr. Murphy, 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 8* July 2008 in relation to Waste Licence 
Reg. No. WO217-01 and your request for a Technical Amendment in order to: 

1. Increase the intake of dry recyclable waste, and 
2. Amend the wording of condition 3.7. 

I have assessed your request for a technical amendment of your licence and all 
supporting documentation. These requests cannot be accommodated by way of a 
technical amendment. 

I am to advise you that the Agency rejects your request for a technical amendment, on 
the basis that the proposed changes are significant and beyond the terms of a technical 
amendment. The proposed change to the increase in waste tonnages would more 
appropriately be assessed as part of a licence review. Should you wish to commence 
the licence review process please contact the Environmental Licensing Programme for 
further guidance. 

Yours sincerely, 

Senior Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


